
Fletcher Free Library Website Overhaul RFP 
Responses to Questions (posted August 18, 2017) 

 
1. Would FFL consider moving the website to WordPress instead of Drupal?  Must be Drupal. 
2. What's the approximate budget for this project?  We are looking to see what the bids bring 

in.  If they are all too high, we will reissue a scaled back RFP. 
3. What sort of third party application/plugins do you need installed on the new site?  We are 

looking at a Room Booking and Program Schedule program right now 
(http://www.evancedsolutions.com/ Spaces and Sign Up Products) and we would use 
Google Translate. We are open to suggestions. 

4. Who will provide content for the website?  We will provide content. 
5. Who will migrate all content/manage data entry?  We will input content. 
6. What do you mean by "partnering arrangements" as mentioned on page 14 of the RFP? 

Does this mean sub-contractors? Yes.  If you are using any subs, disclosing that would be 
needed. 

7. When would FFL like to launch the new website?  The RFP says Final design 12/8, I’m 
hoping we can launch beginning of January. 

8. Have any taxonomies or vocabularies been drafted? No 
9. Have navigation menus been considered as part of the templates? Yes 
10. Have main landing pages been determined for the new site? No 
11. Has a sitemap been contemplated that might connect the templates or pages of the site? 

No 
12. Given the multiple audiences listed in the RFP, is the library interested in an information 

architecture approach similar to that seen on http://www.bridgew.edu/ where audiences 
are explicitly listed? See top of page: Information for "Future Students" "Parents" "Alumni". 
Yes, this is an option. 

13. Has thought been given to the Drupal concept of content types? See 
http://ruralmigrantministry.org/rmm-people where each person has a title, image, 
description and contact link. See also http://coopfoodstore.coop/weekly-specials where 
each special has title, brand, size, price, etc. Yes.  

14. Is the library interested in custom translated pages as seen at 
http://ruralmigrantministry.org/es where pages are hand translated? No. We would use 
Google translate.  

15. How many staff does the library forsee wanting to edit content? 7 
16. In the RFP under the Scope heading a linear process is listed with Discovery followed by 

Design, Development and Testing. Is the library open to a recursive approach where 
feedback from the first phase of testing is incorporated into a second phase of 
Development, which then undergoes a second round of Testing, etc.? Yes.  

17. Does the library's committment to "deep usability testing" imply that usability testing is an 
ongoing process throughout the site development and build? What does this mean in terms 
of library staff members and members of the general public and stated audiences and their 
participation in development of the new site? Vendor guidance on this appreciated.  

18. We understand the library site will be hosted by the City of Burlington using its existing 
installation of Drupal. What is the version number of Drupal the City currently uses? 

http://www.evancedsolutions.com/


19. Your RFP document mentions using Demco or a similar third party vendor to handle 
meeting room sign-ups. Is the library an existing customer/user of Demco products? No.  

20. The RFP mentions adding a store (p. 10). Is this a full e-commerce store that needs to accept 
payment? If not, please describe how you envision this store. This is an option. Vendor 
guidance appreciated.   

21. How many staff members to do expect to require training on the Drupal content 
management system? (Your RFP states "up to XX FFL staff members.") 7.4 

22. "Attachment A" seems to be missing from your RFP. Can we receive a copy of it? A copy of 
attachment A will be posted on Monday, August 18, 2017. 

23. Please confirm our interpretation of p. 14 § 3b of your RFP: You expect responses to this 
RFP to specify a fixed dollar amount, not an estimate of cost. Confirmed.  

24. For the post-development usability testing, how many testers do you want for this testing? 
Vendor guidance appreciated.  

25. The "Online Resources" part of your RFP (p. 7) lists several items as "Existing." Can you 
confirm the new site should continue to, as your existing site does, simply link to outside 
URLs? (For example, "Catalog" currently links to polarislibrary. "eBooks" links to 
overdrive.com.) Or, do you expect us to incorporate the functionality of those outside URLs 
into your new Drupal site? Continue to outside urls.  

26. Is there an existing vendor who may be bidding? No.  
27. How many people will be on the team that will be making decisions (relative to 

development features, site design, and content)?  How might upper level authorities be 
involved? 4 

28. Is there an existing style guide? Yes, posted today.  
29. Other than the features explicitly mentioned in the RFP, are there any other dynamic 

features the site should include? Not for now.    
30. What are your thoughts about the existing content?  Will most of it be moved to the new 

site as is, or are you planning to update it?  How much help, if any, would you like with 
rewriting, creating, editing, and moving content? We will edit current content, create new 
content and move content in-house.  

31. Do you have access to licensed photography and videos that might be used on the 
site?  Yes. 

32. In what ways are you thinking of integrating social media into the site and communication 
strategy? Links to social media platforms in use by the library.  

33. We do accelerated web development.  Would the Town be willing to work with MRW in a 
few half or all day sessions in order to accomplish all aspects of the site development in a 
compressed time frame or 6 weeks as opposed 6 months? We are willing to consider this.  

 


